
BIDDERS QUALIFICATION STATEMENT
(ATTACH ADDITONAL PAGES AS NECESSARY)

PROJECT TITLE:
SUBMITTED BY:

        (Print or Type Name of Bidder)
ADDRESS:

The undersigned certifies the truth and correctness of all statements and of all answers to questions
made hereinafter:

1. How many years has your organization been in business under its present name?
                                                                                                                                               

2. If a corporation, answer the following:

a. Date of Incorporation:                                                                                   

b. State of Incorporation:                                                                                  

3. If individual or partnership, answer the following:

a. Date of Organization:                                                                                                

4. If other than corporation or partnership, describe organization and name principals:

5. Has any construction contract to which you have been a party been terminated by the owner;
have you ever terminated work on a project prior to its completion for any reason; has any surety
which issued a performance bond on your behalf ever completed the work in its own name or
financed such completion on your behalf; has any surety expended any monies in connection
with the contract for which they furnished a bond on your behalf? If the answer to any portion of
this question is “yes”, please furnish details of all such occurrences including name of owner,
architect or engineer, and surety, and name and date of project:

6. Has any officer or partner of your organization ever been an officer or partner of another
organization that had any construction contract terminated by the owner; terminated work on a
project prior to its completion for any reason; had any surety which issued a performance bond
complete the work in its own name or financed such completion; or had any surety expend any
monies in connection with a contract for which they furnished a bond? If the answer to any
portion of this question is “yes”, please furnish details of all such occurrences, including name of
owner, architect or engineer, and surety, and name and date of project. 

7. List projects, contract amount, percent complete and scheduled completion of the construction
projects your organization has in process on this date:



a. List the projects competed by your firm within the past 3 years, with the final cost of the
project, and project contact information:

b.   List your construction experience in projects similar to this project:

 8. List name and construction experience of the principals in your organization, including officers:

 9. List the states and categories of construction in which you organization is legally qualified to do
business:

10. List name, address, and telephone number of an individual who represents each of the following
and who may be contacted for a financial reference: 

a. A surety:                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                     

b. A bank:                                                                                                                      

CREDIT AVAILABLE: $_______________

c. A major material supplier:                                                                                          

                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                     

Dated this                       day of                              20         

Bidder:                                                                                                                                    
                                              (Print or Type Name of Bidder)

By:                                                                                                   

Title:                                                                                                 
Seal of Corporation



BID PROPOSAL FORM
FORMAL BID NO. 16XX

(FOR LUMP SUM CONTRACT ONLY)

THE BIDDER AGREES TO PERFORM ALL THE WORK AS DESCRIBED IN THE GENERAL 

CONDITIONS AND PLANS TO PROVIDE: 

____________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

FOR THE FOLLOWING LUMP SUM:

BASE BID (EXCLUDING TAXES):

_________________________________________________________        $________________

(SHOW AMOUNTS IN FIGURES AND WORDS)

PLUS NEW MEXICO GROSS RECEIPTS TAX (@ 8.3125%)

_________________________________________________________                     

$________________

(SHOW AMOUNTS IN FIGURES AND WORDS)

TOTAL BID (INCLUDING TAXES)

_________________________________________________________                     

$_________________

(SHOW AMOUNTS IN FIGURES AND WORDS)

QUALIFICATIONS:

1.  How many years has your company been in business under its present name?
______________________________________________________________

2.  Does your company have specialized experience with the installation of commercial carpet tiles?
_______________________________________________________________

3. Please list any job(s) that you have completed similar to the scope of work included and the 
capacity of project?
________________________________________________________________

IN THE CASE OF A DISCREPANCY, THE AMOUNTS SHOWN IN WORDS SHALL GOVERN.

SUBMITTED BY:  Business Name ______________________________________



SIGNED By: ______________________________            ____________________________________
                Authorized Signature                                         Name Printed or Typed

     ____________________________                                                                                      
                          Title

         
                             ____________________________   ____________________________________ 

Address              Phone & Fax Number

                            _____________________________    ____________________________________
                 City, State, Zip                                                           Email Address




